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January 23, 2025

Claudia Reyes, Senior Environmental Engineer
Burbank Water and Power

320 N. Lake St.

Burbank, CA 91502

Data Requests for Magnolia Power Project (01-AFC-06C)
Dear Claudia Reyes:

The California Energy Commission (CEC) staff is asking for the information specified in
the enclosed Data Requests which is necessary for the staff analysis of the Magnolia
Power Project (MPP) petition to amend (TN#259131). The proposed project changes
include an improvement to the on-site stormwater system consisting of installation of
an on-site stormwater capture, retention, reuse, and infiltration system near MPP.

These Data Requests seek further information in the area of Air Quality, based on the
contents of the petition to amend.

To assist CEC staff in timely completing its environmental review and to meet the
requirements of CEQA (see Cal. Code Regs., tit. 14, §§ 15108, 15109), CEC staff is
requesting responses to the data requests within 30 days. If you are unable to provide
the information requested or need to revise the timeline, please let me know within 10
days of receipt of this letter.

energy.ca.gov
715 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814


https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Lists/DocketLog.aspx?docketnumber=01-AFC-06C

If you have any questions, please email me at Joseph.Douglas@energy.ca.gov.

Enclosure: Data Requests

oupl Dacgt

Joseph Douglas | Compliance Project Manager
California Energy Commission

Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division
Safety and Reliability Branch

Compliance Monitoring and Enforcement Unit

715 P Street, MS-2000, Sacramento, CA 95814

Work/Cell: (916) 956-9527

Email: joseph.douglas@energy.ca.gov
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MAGNOLIA POWER PROJECT (01-AFC-06C)
AIR QUALITY DATA REQUESTS

TECHNICAL AREA
Authors: Jacquelyn Record, Wenjun Qian
BACKGROUND

The Petition proposes to make on-site drainage improvements to the project site which
would allow for a small percentage of the treated stormwater “to be used for cooling
tower make-up water at Magnolia Power Project (MPP) or infiltrated into the ground, or
a combination of the two” (TN#259131). Staff needs confirmation no conditions of
certification (COCs) for Air Quality would need to be modified and emissions of the
cooling tower would not exceed the permitted limits.

DATA REQUESTS

AQ-1. Please estimate the PM emissions associated with this proposed project
modification.

AQ-2. Confirm the project would remain in compliance with the 30.25 Ibs/day of
condition of certification AQ-36.
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